Frampton Cotterell Parish Council



## A MEETING of the YOUTH SERVICES COMMITTEE was held on Thursday 20<sup>th</sup> April 2023 at 6.30pm and was attended by the following:

Chairman:	Cllr T. Clark
Parish Councillors:	Cllrs D Goodwin & D Williams
In Attendance:	2 representatives from FACE, 1 representative from the Youth Council & 1 representative from the Scouts Association
Clerk/CEO & RFO:	Mrs L Squire

ITEM	MINUTE	VOTE /	
		ACTION	
YS.20.101	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE		
	Apologies were received from Cllrs E Pennell, L Williams & 2 representative from the Youth	All in favour	
	Council, these were noted.		
YS.20.102	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST / DISPENSATIONS		
	None received.		
YS.20.103	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS		
	IT WAS RESOLVED: -that the minutes of the Youth Committee meeting held on the 9 <sup>th</sup>	Proposed: TC	
	February 2023 be approved as a true and accurate record of the meeting and be signed by	Seconded: DG All in favour	
	the Chairman.		
	The Chairman advised that he had attended the SGC youth services provider meeting. He	тс	
	will circulate the information which include the presentation and frequently asked	Clerk	
	questions to the Clerk, to share with all councillors and Youth Services Committee representatives.		
	The Clerk advised that Winterbourne Parish Council had agreed the grant request from the		
	Parish Council to fund the youth service provision for Winterbourne young people who		
	attend. They have asked for any further funding requests to be made earlier.		
<b>YS.20.104</b>	OPEN MEETING		
	No items were raised.		
YS.20.105	FACE YOUTH SERVICE REPORT		
	The FACE representative outlined the quarter 4 report and provided a brief summary of		
	how the service had performed from January until March 2023 this included the cooking		
	course sessions as part of the detached work completed in this quarter and the young	All in favour	
	people achieved South Glos awards.		
	IT WAS RESOLVED to note the report.		

The Youth Council advised that they had co-hosted the youth awards event, planned the heme and the food. It celebrated a variety of awards not just formal awards such as the Duke of Edinburgh, the cooking project etc, 80 young people had attended the event. The Committee congratulated the Youth Council for the awards they achieved and for organising the event.		
SCOUTS REPORT		
The Scouts representative outlined the report provided and provided a brief summary of the Scouts service provided 1 <sup>st</sup> Frampton run a Squirrels. Beavers, Cubs and Scout Section, and Frampton do not provide all these yet. There is a waiting list of 145 young people of which only 18 are too young to join yet. The Scout groups are struggling to provide the ervice that the young people want and have difficulty recruiting the leaders. He advised they should be using Mafeking from the summer. There are a variety of awards that the young people can achieve, such as Acorn, Bronze, ilver, Gold, Platinum as well as the Duke of Edinburgh. T WAS RESOLVED to note the report. The Chairman will provide the Clerk with information relating to Mafeking for her to irculate to all councillors and the Youth Service Committee representatives.	All in favour TC Clerk	
TORAGE AT THE PAVILION		
The Committee considered the storage requirements at the Pavilion for both FACE and the acouts and a solution has been identified, which will mean installing walls to part of the large hall in two areas, Scouts have provided the requirements needed for insurance purposes and are willing to contribute to the cost, although a further neeting will be required to discuss this in more detail. T WAS RESOLVED to obtain 3 quotations and submit them to the July Finance & Governance Committee for approval.	All in favour Clerk	
DATE OF NEXT MEETING		
hursday 13 <sup>th</sup> July 2023 at 6.30pm		
	he Scouts service provided 1 <sup>st</sup> Frampton run a Squirrels. Beavers, Cubs and Scout Section, and Frampton do not provide all these yet. There is a waiting list of 145 young people of thich only 18 are too young to join yet. The Scout groups are struggling to provide the ervice that the young people want and have difficulty recruiting the leaders. the advised they should be using Mafeking from the summer. there are a variety of awards that the young people can achieve, such as Acorn, Bronze, liver, Gold, Platinum as well as the Duke of Edinburgh. "WAS RESOLVED to note the report. the Chairman will provide the Clerk with information relating to Mafeking for her to rculate to all councillors and the Youth Service Committee representatives. <b>TORAGE AT THE PAVILION</b> the Committee considered the storage requirements at the Pavilion for both FACE and the couts and a solution has been identified, which will mean installing walls to part of the large hall in two areas, Scouts have provided the requirements needed for insurance purposes and are willing to contribute to the cost, although a further theeting will be required to discuss this in more detail. "WAS RESOLVED to obtain 3 quotations and submit them to the July Finance & tovernance Committee for approval. <b>ATE OF NEXT MEETING</b>	

The meeting closed at 7.03pm.

Chairman .....

Date: .....